



Kent and Medway

NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust

Information Governance & Records Management Department

St Michaels House

St Michaels Road

Sittingbourne

Kent

ME10 3DW

Tel: 01795 514525

Sent via email

Email: kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net

Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Dear [REDACTED]

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID 1216 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:-

Agency and Insourcing Spend

Your request is set out below:

1. What is the total value of spend by your NHS Trust with on-framework and off-framework recruitment agencies by staff group (see staff groups below) on a temporary basis? Please provide this information for the following years (*please fill in the tables below*).

On & off framework agency spend – we are not able to provide a split between on vs off framework agency so we have provided total spend

Total spend by role	Total agency spend by staff group, that are recruited on a temporary basis via an agency		
	Apr-20 to Mar-21	Apr-21 to Mar-22	Apr-22 to Mar-23
Healthcare Assistant & Other Support	£141,342	£382,812	£986,799
Healthcare Science	N/A	N/A	N/A
Medical & Dental	£3,597,872	£3,225,783	£3,021,856
Nursing Midwifery & Health Visiting	£4,550,179	£3,697,729	£3,935,138
Scientific, Therapeutic & Technical (AHPS)	£161,193	£114,928	£87,814
Other (non clinical)	£289,211	£114,911	£2,243

We are proud to be smoke free

2. Do you use insourcing providers?

Note: Insourcing definition: [Insourcing of Clinical Services - NHS SBS](#)

Kent and Medway NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust do not use insourcing providers

3. If yes to previous question (use of insourcing providers), what is the total value of spend, listed by speciality and insourcing provider used for Apr-22 to Mar-23?

N/A

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department